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CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL

August 25, 2025

Mr. Jon McCraw

City Manager

City of Diamondhead
5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525

Re: Bid Award Recommendation
2025 Annual Unit Price Repair Contract
City of Diamondhead

Dear Mr. McCraw:

Per your authorization, three (3) bids were received on August 22, 2025, for the subject project.

Upon further review, the bids submitted were responsive and tabulated with only minor

mathematical or typographical errors identified and corrected.

Therefore, we recommend the City of Diamondhead award the Base Bid to Bottom 2 Top
Construction, LLC for $932,409.69 for the 2025 Annual Unit Price Repair Contract.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide these services to the City of Diamondhead. If you

have any questions on this recommendation, please contact me at 228-396-0486.

Sincerely,
COVINGTON CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC

Sarah McLellan, P.E.
Project Engineer

Enclosures: 2025 Annual Unit Price Repair Contract Bid Tab

8/25/2025

Fax: (228) 396-0487 2300 |4t Street
Gulfport, Mississippi 39501

Phone: (228) 396-0486



